

Jacqueline Vizcarrondo

From: Venus D. Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2020 7:42 PM
To: Cristine Deberry
Subject: Re: Racial Justice Act

Bobbi would have to check her schedule.

Venus D. Johnson
Chief Assistant District Attorney
Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office

On Sep 22, 2020, at 12:50 PM, Cristine Deberry [REDACTED] > wrote:

Ok, will have to be this week though. Does she have time tomorrow?

On Tue, Sep 22, 2020 at 11:54 AM Venus D. Johnson [REDACTED] > wrote:
Good morning!

We have not taken a position on the bill. It might be worth all 4 having a conversation?

Venus D. Johnson
Chief Assistant District Attorney
Contra Costa County District Attorney's Office

On Sep 22, 2020, at 11:45 AM, Cristine Deberry [REDACTED] > wrote:

Venus,

Have you guys taken a position on AB2452, the Racial Justice Act? The other 3 DAs are all supporting and I think a letter from the Alliance would be extremely helpful to the Governor in deciding whether or not to sign.

BTW, this is my new email.

Cristine

--
Cristine Soto DeBerry
Founder and Executive Director
Prosecutors Alliance
[Prosecutors Alliance of California](#)
[Twitter](#)

[Facebook](#)
[Instagram](#)

--

Cristine Soto DeBerry
Founder and Executive Director
Prosecutors Alliance
[Prosecutors Alliance of California](#)
[Twitter](#)
[Facebook](#)
[Instagram](#)